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MEMORANDUM FOR: Distribution

FROM: . Joseph M. McGough, STS Group Leader, Division of

" Operating Reactors
SUBJECT: CRYSTAL RIVER - UNIT 3

»

Fnclosed 1s the Proof and Review Cony of the Crystal River - Unit 3
iechnical Specifications that are tentatively scheduled for issuance
as Appendix "A" of the Operating License for this facility on or about
January 15, 1977. These specifications have been generated from Lhe
June 1, 1976 revision of the Babcock and Wilcox Standard Technical
Snecifications with minor modifications ac nacsgssary to accomudate
plant specific desiagn features.

Each reviewer should examine the appronriate sections of this docunent
to ensure the accuracy and completeness of the specifications. Cumgmnis
should be ciravided to L. fnale - LWR Branch fic. 1 {Ext. 27391) and

(Ext

1. Roe = €TS Groun (Fxt ?7’"6) by Oerobas 15, 1676 ir Certap tn allow

cufficient time for resclution and incor.orotion prior 1o issuance,
A= ,./

/

Joseph M. McSouah
STS Group Leader
Division of Operating Reactors
Enclosure:
As stated
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